



November 5th, 2018

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 US

Subject: Description of Permissive Change

Dear Sir or Madam:

We, Angie Hospitality, Inc., hereby authorize Bay Area Compliance laboratory Corp to act as a laboratory for testing and test report generation for the following project(s):

FCC ID: 2AQSG-73500010

Model: 735-00010

This project is a Permissive Change II submission for the purpose of incorporating this module co-locates with 4 other radios in one host. For this module, which with a customized antenna and disable 2.4GHz, 5.3GHz, 5.6GHz, b/g/n/a modes, 40, 80 bandwidth; only use 5.2GHz and 5.8GHz function. Other 4 radios are: 2.4 GHz Wi-Fi module (FCC: 2AQSG-73500011) with dipole loop antenna, 2.4 GHz Wi-Fi module (FCC: 2AQSG-73500011) with PiFa antenna, Bluetooth radio (FCC: A8TBM64S2) and ZigBee radio (FCC: MCQ-XBS2C)

We affirm that between BACL and Angie Hospitality, Inc., any difference in understanding, including test plan(s), measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures and processes have been resolved prior to commencement of testing activities.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from me or other authorized officers of Angie Hospitality, Inc.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John M Sykes", written in a cursive style.

John M Sykes
Head of Operations

Angie Hospitality, Inc.
6203 San Ignacio Ave
San Jose, CA 95119-1371 US